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Cathie Allen

From: Cathie Allen
Sent: Thursday, 25 January 2018 4:10 PM
To: Paul Csoban; 
Subject: Feedback

Hi Paul & Allan 
 
Justin has provided me with some feedback after a discussion with Kylie Rika.  Kylie advised: 
 

- At least half the staff have said that the presentation didn’t represent their views or what they provided in 
the interviews 

- Staff have openly discussed this in their work area and the vocal staff who said it wasn’t their view noted the 
staff who didn’t join in the conversation 

- It was put forward that Allan, Cathie and Paul only put forward the things that they wanted to say and not 
the views of the staff 

- Kylie has questioned the integrity of Workplace Edge by saying that they are paid for by QH, so that adds 
weight to the view that it was QH’s views put forward and not the staff members 

 
I’m concerned about this type of discussion and the affect that it will have on the staff member who have opened 
up.  And I would welcome any ideas on what we could do to quell some of this nonsense. 
 
Cheers 
Cathie 
 

Cathie Allen 
Managing Scientist – Police Services Stream 
  

Forensic & Scientific Services, 
Health Support Queensland, Department of Health 

  
 

  

  

HSQ's vision | Delivering the best health support services and solutions for a safer and healthier Queensland. 

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders 
past, present and future. 
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